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STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

109 STATE STREET 

MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 

 

March 1, 2021 

 

Christoper V. Raupers, Esq. 

L’Abbate, Balkan, Colavita & Contini, L.L.P. 

100 Eagle Rock Ave., Suite 220 

East Hanover, NJ 07936 

craupers@lbcclaw.com 

 

In re: Public Record Request / Palmco Oower, Palmco Energy, Verde Energy, Indra     

Energy and/or Columbia Utilities 

 

Dear Mr. Raupers:  

 

The review of your Pubic Records request, dated January 12, 2021, has been completed.  

 

The Criminal Division of the Office of the Vermont Attorney General has no materials 

responsive to your request.  

 

Should you believe that any requested information has been withheld in error, you may 

appeal that decision in writing to Deputy Attorney General Joshua Diamond and addressed as 

follows: 

 

Joshua Diamond, Esq. 

Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Attorney General 

109 State Street 

Montpelier, VT  05609 

 

 If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me.  

 

Sincerely,  

s/s Paul A. Barkus         

Paul A. Barkus 

Assistant Attorney General 

Criminal Division 
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